
 

South Cambridgeshire District Council, South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, 
Cambridge CB23 6EA 

Tel: 03450 450 500 Fax: 01954 713149 
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Patrick Adams 03450 450 500 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 

SOUTH CAMBS CRIME & DISORDER REDUCTION PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
 

30 September 2015 
 
To: Chairman – Maurice Moore 
Philip Aldis, Aileen Andrews, Gemma Barron, Mick Birchall, Paul Clarke, Vickie Crompton, 
Mark Freeman, Lyn Hesse, Mike Hill, Jean Hunter, David Jenkins, Tony Lacey, Amanda Mays, 
Nicky Phillipson, Leigh Roberts, Ben Shelton, Mandy Smith, Mike Soper, James Sutherland and 
Susie Talbot 
 
  
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next CDRP BOARD STAKEHOLDER EVENT, which will be held 
in the MONKFIELD ROOM, FIRST FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne 
Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 6EA on THURSDAY, 8 OCTOBER 2015 at 
10.30 a.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
PATRICK ADAMS 
Democratic Services Officer, CDRP Board Stakeholder Event 
 
If you have any specific needs in relation to access to the agenda, for 
example large print, please let us know, and we will do what we can 

to help you. 
 

AGENDA 
PAGES 

1. Introductions and Apologies   
 
2. Welcome to Stakeholder Event - Maurice Moore   
 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting  1 - 4 
 
4. Reviewing: Past 6 Months   
 
4 (a) Crime and ASB in the District - Presentation by CI James Sutherland   
  
4 (b) Update from CDRP T&CG - Mike Hill  5 - 8 
  
4 (c) Community Trigger - Philip Aldis  9 - 10 
  
4 (d) DISCUSSIONS AND QUESTIONS   
  
5. Looking Ahead: Next 12 months   
 
5 (a) Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner (Verbal Update) - Nicky 

Phillipson 
  

  
5 (b) Police & Crime Panel (Verbal Update) - Cllr Ben Shelton   
  
6. Date of Next CDRP Stakeholder Event   
 



 

 

 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South 

Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own 
or others’ safety. 
 
Security 
Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to 
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued.  Before leaving the building, such 
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Evacuate the building using the nearest escape 
route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside 
the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 
• Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and 
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us 
know, and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are 
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red 
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If 
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 
independently. You can obtain both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 
The Council is committed to openness and transparency.  The Council and all its committees, sub-
committees or any other sub-group of the Council or the Executive have the ability to formally suspend 
Standing Order 21.4 (prohibition of recording of business) upon request to enable the recording of 
business, including any audio / visual or photographic recording in any format.   
 
Use of social media during meetings is permitted to bring Council issues to a wider audience.  To 
minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, all attendees and visitors are asked to make sure 
that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner, 
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  If they 
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If there is a general 
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be 
cleared. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke at 
any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 

   



 

 

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION PARTNERSHIP  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 21 
January 2015 at 10.30 a.m. 

 
PRESENT: Maurice Moore – Chairman 
 
Members: Beka Avery Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner 
 Gemma Barron Partnerships Manager, SCDC 
 Mike Hill Health and Environmental Services Director, 

SCDC 
 Jean Hunter Chief Executive, SCDC 
 Charles Kitchin Office of Police & Crime Commissioner 
 Vandana Manocha Cambridgeshire County Council 
 Nikki Pasek Head of Supporting Businesses and 

Communities 
 Leigh Roberts Senior Research Officer, Community Safety, 

Cambridgeshire County Council 
 James Sutherland Cambridgeshire Police 
 Stuart Wallis Probation Service 
 
    
 

 Action 
1. APOLOGIES  
  
 Apologies were received from Phil Aldis, David Jenkins, Ben Shelton and 

Mandy Smith. 
 

   
2. WELCOME TO STAKEHOLDER EVENT - MAURICE MOORE  
  
 The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were 

made. He stated that his aim as Chairman of the Board was to promote 
partnership working, in a climate of every increasing constraints on 
partners in terms of both funding and officer time. 

 

   
3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
  
 The minutes of the meeting held on 9 October 2014 were agreed as a 

correct record. 
 

   
4. REVIEWING: PAST 6 MONTHS  
  
4 (a) Crime and ASB in the District - Presentation by CI James Sutherland  
   
 James Sutherland presented a report on crime and anti-social behaviour 

in the District over the last six months. He explained that: 
• Overall the level of reported crime remained the same. 
• Reported anti-social behaviour in the District was low and included 

non-serious cases, which arguably did not meet the criteria. 
• Following a negative domestic violence report from Her Majesty’s 

Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC), improvements had been 
made on recording domestic violence.  

• Shed alarms had been offered to residents as part of Operation 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



CDRP Board Stakeholder Event Wednesday, 21 January 2015 

 

Oaklands. 
• Issues of speeding and cold calling zones remained high on the 

list of residents’ concerns. 
 
The Board noted the report. 

   
4 (b) Verbal Update from CDRP T&CG  
   
 Mike Hill, Health and Environmental Services Director at South 

Cambridgeshire District Council, presented a verbal update on the work of 
the Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership Task and Co-ordination 
Group, which was continuing to meet on a monthly basis. A detailed 
report to the Stakeholder Event was presented in October 2014. 

 

   
4 (c) CDRP Financial Report - To be tabled  
   
 Gemma Barron, Partnerships and Sustainable Communities Manager at 

South Cambridgeshire District Council, circulated the Crime and Disorder 
Reduction Partnership’s Spending Plan for the current financial year. It 
was noted that the spending plan was on track. 
 
The Board AGREED to give delegated authority to the tasking and co-
ordination group to allocate spend on the budget for 2015/16. 

 

   
5. LOOKING AHEAD: NEXT 12 MONTHS  
  
5 (a) Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner (Verbal Update) - Charles 

Kitchin 
 

   
 Charles Kitchin presented a report on crime prevention initiatives over the 

next 12 months. He stated that: 
• Work with schools had shown that many children were unaware of 

what constituted a crime. 
• Other authorities were considering copying Cambridgeshire’s 

successful victim support programme. 
• The number of drinking and driving offences over the Christmas 

period had been less than last year. 
• Those charged with being drunk and disorderly had the choice of 

a £90 fine or going on an alcohol diversion scheme and a £45 fine. 
 
The Board noted the report. 

 

   
5 (b) Police & Crime Panel (Verbal Update) - Councillor Ben Shelton  
   
 In the absence of District Councillor Ben Shelton this item was not 

discussed. 
 

   
6. AGREE COMMUNITY SAFETY PRIORITIES 2015/16  
  
 Leigh Roberts gave a presentation on the community safety priorities for 

2015/16. 
 
James Sutherland recommended that resources should be directed to 
tackling under-reported crimes that affect the most vulnerable, such as 
domestic abuse, sexual exploitation, online safety, human trafficking and 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



CDRP Board Stakeholder Event Wednesday, 21 January 2015 

 

exploitation. He added that whilst Cambridgeshire Constabulary would 
continue to address concerns raised by residents and their elected 
representatives, less officer time would be available if they focussed on 
under-reported crime. 
 
The Chairman agreed to communicate the proposed changes to 
members of the Board not in attendance, before delegating the matter to 
the monthly tasking and coordination group. It was further agreed that it 
was important to communicate any changes in priorities to the relevant 
stakeholders. 

 
 
 
 
 

MM 
 
 
 
 

   
7. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED - LETTER FROM HM COURTS AND 

TRIBUNALS SERVICE 
 

  
 The Board agreed to continue to liaise with the magistrates’ court in 

Cambridgeshire and invite representatives to attend when necessary, on 
the understanding that magistrates are prohibited from Board 
membership according to the guidance of the Senior Presiding Judge. 

 

   
8. SET THE DATE OF NEXT CDRP STAKEHOLDER EVENT  
  
 It was agreed that the next meeting will be held in early October. The 

clerk agreed to contact the wider membership to arrange a mutually 
convenient date. 

 

   
  

The meeting ended at 11.55 a.m. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is left blank intentionally.



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\1\4\ai00059413\$dkxdtbxc.doc 

Appendix A 
 
REPORT TO:  CDRP Stakeholder Board   8 October 2015 
LEAD OFFICER: Mike Hill, South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
 

Update from South Cambs CDRP Tasking & Co-ordination Group (T&CG) 
 

Purpose 
1. To update the CDRP Stakeholder Board on activity of the CDRP T&CG. 

 
Background 

2. The CDRP T&CG Group meets monthly.  The meetings in April, May and June focussed on agreeing 
the content of the 2015-16 Action Plan, and allocating funding.  Subsequent meetings have centred 
around the issues listed at paragraph 4 below and monitoring progress with the Action Plan, using the 
table below to record updates. 

 
3.  2015-2016 CDRP Action Plan Progress 

  
PRIORITY 1: LEAD AGENCY - PUBLIC HEALTH (TONY LACEY) 
CHILD SEXUAL EXPLOITATION INCLUDING GROOMING VIA THE INTERNET AND CHILD-ON-CHILD 
OFFENCES 
1.1 Deliver Chelsea’s Choice 
programme to all South Cambs 
secondary schools 
 
Lead Agency: 
Police 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug  
Sept £3,500 funding allocated; in addition each school will 

contribute a nominal amount to the costs; Training is now 
being developed by C&YPP.  Anticipated delivery in South 
Cambs is early 2016 (it is taking place in East Cambs in 
September) 

1.2 Research & develop 
appropriate CSE scenario for 
year 5 & 6 Safety Zone 
programme 
 
Lead agency: 
Fire & Rescue Service (with 
partners) 
 
AMBER 

July  
Aug  
Sept The Police element of the Safety Zones programme will 

deliver a “Personal Safety” session which will include 
internet safety 
 
Delivery dates in South Cambs are set for 9 to 13 
November 

1.3 Contribute to countywide 
Safeguarding processes 
 
Lead agency: 
All CDRP partners 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug  
Sept One of the Locality Groups has identified a case of concern 

that may be referred to safeguarding process: further 
update at Nov T&CG 

1.4 Identify and deliver CSE 
and Trafficking awareness 
training for staff of CDRP 
agencies (see priority 4) 
 
Lead agency: 
SCDC 
 
AMBER 

July  
Aug  
Sept Training options (delivered through Cambridgeshire LSCB) 

have been identified; further discussion will take place at 
November meeting to ensure appropriate agency sign up.  
£1,500 funding has been allocated.  

PRIORITY 2: LEAD AGENCY - CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (TBC) 
DOMESTIC ABUSE BETWEEN ADULTS 
2.1 Provide Domestic Abuse 
awareness training for agency 

July  
Aug  

Agenda Item 4b

Page 5



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\1\4\ai00059413\$dkxdtbxc.doc 

staff 
 
Lead agency: 
County Council 
 
GREEN 

Sept County Council contact to be identified and action 
progressed 

Oct County Council training courses have now been advertised 
to partners; an E-learning training module giving an 
introduction to Domestic Abuse has also advertised to 
partners 
£1,000 funding has been allocated for additional training. 

PRIORITY 3: LEAD AGENCY - TRADING STANDARDS (AILEEN ANDREWS) 
CRIMES TARGETTED AT THE ELDERLY OR OTHER VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNITY 
INCLUDING ROGUE TRADING, DISTRACTION OFFENCES AND INTERNET FRAUD 
3.1 Targeted intelligence-led 
operations 
 
Lead agency: 
Police 
 
AMBER 

July  
Aug  
Sept 

 
Update to be provided at November T&CG meeting 

3.2 Support “Scams Awareness 
Month” 
 
Lead agency: 
Trading Standards 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug  
Sept Scams Awareness Month update reported to T&CG:  

July –News releases, news articles and local radio 
interviews led by CCC with SCDC Communications Team; 
Increased social media interest with 7 posts read by 3941 
people, 51 tweets showing 56886 people saw the tweet 
plus 341 engagements. 
 
August – Awareness events with Barclays Bank; Joint work 
with CAB and Police and Crime Commissioners office, 
building on PCCs scams research and aimed at improving 
reporting.   
 
12 reported South Cambs scam victims visited in 
July/August, including return of seized money. Average age 
(when known) was nearly 85.   
 
2 victims in South Cambs have agreed to be ‘Mail 
Marshalls’, where they collecting scam mail sent to them 
and send it to National Scams Team instead of replying to 
the scammer, so that law enforcement agencies can utilise 
the mail collected to target their future enforcement work 
and potentially use it as evidence.  
 

3.3 Develop community based 
approach to tackling rogue 
traders and scams 
 
Lead agency: 
Trading Standards 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug July  and August – Evaluation of South Cambs NCCZ’s in 

Arrington, Comberton, Great Shelford (x 2) Histon, 
Oakington, Orwell and Sawston. 
 

Sept Findings from July & August are shaping the future 
approach with each of these communities, with options 
including a full No Cold Calling Zone (with street signs plus 
door stickers),  a ‘not buying it’ zone (door stickers only) 
and Good Neighbours scheme 
 

3.4 Research & develop a 
Safety Zone scenario so 
students can warn relatives 
about scams 
 
Lead agency: 
Fire & Rescue Service 

July July:   Evaluation of 2014/15 Safety Zones 
 

Aug Aug:  Review and refresh of priorities to be included in 
2015/16; Preparation work for informing families of scams 
including developing a ‘goodie bag’ of information to take 
home  
 

Page 6



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\1\4\ai00059413\$dkxdtbxc.doc 

Trading Standards 
 
GREEN 

Sept 
 

 

3.5 Develop an Internet Safety 
“Train the Trainer” package 
 
Lead agency: 
CDRP T&CG 
 
AMBER 

July  
Aug  
Sept Review in November T&CG meeting 

 
 

PRIORITY 4: LEAD AGENCY – POLICE (CHIEF INSP JAMES SUTHERLAND) 
HUMAN TRAFFICKING INCLUDING FORCED LABOUR, WORKPLACE EXPLOITATION & SEXUAL 
EXPLOITATION 
4.1 Targeted intelligence led 
operations and enforcement  
 
Lead agency: 
Police (with other agencies in 
support) 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug  
Sept Police operations have disrupted criminal activity; further 

work needed to develop strong partnership work with 
HMRC 

4.2 Host slavery awareness 
summit to increase awareness 
in parishes and villages 
 
Lead agency: 
Police 
 
GREEN 

July  
Aug  
Sept Booked for Sat 17 Oct 10am to 1pm; 70 signed up so far 

(maximum is 115); panel has been arranged; chair to be 
identified, and further exhibitors required 

4.3 Identify and deliver 
awareness CSE and Trafficking 
training for staff of CDRP 
agencies (see priority 1) 
 
Lead agency: 
CDRP 
 
AMBER 

July  
Aug  
Sept See priority 1 

 
4.  Other activity 
 
In addition to the Action Plan, the T&CG has focussed on:  
 
• Monthly updates on Crime, Anti Social Behaviour and Fire issues 
• Community Trigger  
• Domestic Homicide 
• Communications & Stakeholder Engagement 
• Rural Crime Action Day 
• Counter Terrorism/Extremism (Prevent) 
• Neighbourhood Panel issues 
• Restorative Justice 
• Child Sex Exploitation  

Page 7



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\3\1\4\ai00059413\$dkxdtbxc.doc 

 
5. Funding Update 
 
The CDRP received £15,777 in funding from the Police & Crime Commissioner for 2015-16.  The CDRP 
provides a 6 monthly update on activity to the Commissioner. 
 

ACTION 
PLAN 

REFERENCE 
Project/initiative/intervention Amount 

allocated Lead agency Main contact 
point 

ALL 
PRIORITIES 

Contribution to CCC Analyst post 
(33% SCDC, 33% SCCDRP, 
33%CCC) 

£4,000.00 CCC Mike Soper 

1.1 PRIORITY 1: Chelsea's Choice 
(travel costs) £3,500.00 Police James Sutherland 

1.2 PRIORITY 1: Safety Zones (travel 
costs) £4,500.00 F&RS Wendy Coleman 

1.4 PRIORITY 1 & 4: CSE & HT 
training £1,500.00 Police James Sutherland 

2.1 PRIORITY 2: DV training £1,000.00 County Council TBC 

3.1 PRIORITY 3: Rogue Traders  & 
Scams £1,027.00 Trading Standards Aileen Andrews 

4.3 PRIORITY 4: Human Trafficking 
summit £250.00 Police James Sutherland 

 TOTAL FUNDING FROM PCC £15, 777.00   

 
 
Risk management 

5. There is a standing item on the CDRP T&CG agenda to: 
• Monitor responses to any Community Trigger applications (including appeals).  There have 

been 3 Community Trigger applications, one of which has gone to the appeal stage. 
• Conduct reviews if a Domestic Homicide occurs in the District: there have been no Domestic 

Homicides in the District this year. 
 
  

Mike Hill 
October 2015 
 

Page 8



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\4\1\4\ai00059414\$vyli0yq4.doc 

Appendix B 
 
REPORT TO:  CDRP Stakeholder Board   8 October 2015 
LEAD OFFICER: Philip Aldis, South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
 

Update on Community Trigger 
 

Purpose 
1. To update the CDRP Stakeholder Board on the South Cambs Community Trigger process. 
 

Background 
2. The Community Trigger process was introduced by the ASB, Crime and Policing Act in October 2014.  The 

trigger provides an opportunity for victims of anti-social behaviour to have their case reviewed.  The Board 
agreed the process for South Cambridgeshire at its meeting on 9 October 2014. 

 
3. Trigger applications are handled by South Cambridgeshire District Council through the SCDC website. The 

aim is to bring together officers and agencies involved in the case within a month either through the regular 
Locality Meeting process or through a separate informal meeting.  We aim to take a personalised response to 
trigger applications rather then sending a template based letter. 

 
Applications to date 

4: We have received 4 applications since starting the scheme.  One related to Peterborough and so was handed 
over to Peterborough City Council.  Brief, anonymised details of the cases dealt with are given below:  

 
Case Policing Area Agencies involved Outcome 
01 
 
Received: 
30/11/2014 
 
 

North RSL, Police Multi agency meeting held on 04/12/2014.  A complex 
case; assessment was that all appropriate action had 
been taken.  This was advised to applicant by phone on 
12/12/2014 and confirmed by letter and it was agreed to 
take to the appeal stage.  An Appeal panel was formed of 
three Board members; trigger appeal was placed on hold 
at request of applicant. 

02 
 
Received: 
15/07/2015 

North Police, SCDC 
Homelessness Team, 
School, County Council 
(Education) 

Conversations held with individual officers to identify the 
case details and interventions made. We communicated 
with applicant by letter on 06/08/2015 advising that 
appropriate action had been taken by a number of 
agencies, and that some further action was planned which 
should help resolve the anti social behaviour.   

03 
 
Received 
24/08/2015 

South East SCDC Housing, Police Conversations held with individual officers to gather case 
details and interventions made.  The case is currently 
being actively managed by an appropriate manager, with 
a number of interventions taken and regular face-to-face 
contact with the perpetrators.  The applicant was advised 
on 10/09/2015 that the case will be progressed by the 
monthly Locality Group to ensure information sharing, with 
the victims being asked to continue to report incidents to 
Police and/or SCDC. 

 
Risk management 

5. There is a standing item on the CDRP T&CG agenda to report on new and existing cases. If an appeal is 
requested, they will be carried out by a board of senior officers taken from the T&CG and/or Board. 

 
Philip Aldis 
October 2015 

Agenda Item 4c

Page 9



e:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\4\1\4\ai00059414\$vyli0yq4.doc 

SUMMARY OF SCDC COMMUNITY TRIGGER PROCESS 
communitytrigger@scambs.gov.uk 
 

STAGE WHAT HAPPENS TIMESCALE 
1.Acknowledge Receipt of your Community 

Trigger application is 
acknowledged 

Letter CT1 sent within 3 
working days (automated) 

2.Assess We will check to see if your 
Community Trigger 
application meets the 
Threshold Test 

Assessed within next 10 
working days 
 
Letter CT2 sent if not 
 
Letter CT3 sent if yes 

3.Analyse We will take your concerns 
seriously by referring it to a 
monthly group that looks at 
all the local issues in the 
District.  We will refer your 
concern to the next 
appropriate meeting.  
Meetings are held on a 
monthly basis across the 
District. 
 
We will look at the: 
• Persistency 
• Harm or potential 

harm caused to you 
• The adequacy of 

the response 
 
We will use the tools 
template to see what has 
been done and what can 
be done.  If we believe that 
we have taken appropriate 
action, you will be told and 
the Community Trigger 
closed. 

Discussed at meeting within 
ONE calendar month 

4.Action If we identify that a course 
of action can be taken, we 
will create a short action 
plan about what can be 
done next.  This will be 
shared with you. 
 
 

This action plan will be 
made within 10 working 
days of the above meeting 
take place. 
 
The action plan will then 
form part of our regular 
meeting agenda to monitor 
progress. 

5.Appeal If you remain unhappy with 
our response, then you can 
appeal and we will ask 3 
CDRP Board members to 
look at the case review 

This will be done within  2 
months of your appeal 

 

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4b Update from CDRP T&CG - Mike Hill
	4c Community Trigger - Philip Aldis

